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RFP NO. 14-2692R
TO BE OPENED: 3/24/2014
TITLE: Maternal, Infant, and Early Childhood Home Visiting: PAT, NFP, Family Spirit
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.
Additional Information for Offerors:

All sites providing home visiting services with MIECHV funds are required to use the ASQ-3 and ASQ:SE screening tools.  Programs must have an original set of the ASQ-3 and ASQ:SE Questionnaires available to them.  The cost and ordering information for the questionnaires can be found at: 

ASQ-3: http://www.brookespublishing.com/resource-center/screening-and-assessment/asq/asq-3/
ASQ:SE: http://www.brookespublishing.com/resource-center/screening-and-assessment/asq/asq-se/
Travel costs for the 2-day MT MECHV Program Training (attendance is required for all home visitors and supervisors of MIECHV-funded programs) must be included in the offerors’ budgets.  The training is expected to take place in Helena in late May-early June 2014.

The link to the recorded Pre-Proposal Conference Call that occurred for this RFP on February 12, 2014 is available at:

https://hhsmt.webex.com/hhsmt/ldr.php?RCID=15510fcdf465129c52a1d7b8f2c89a5e
Each proposal submitted under this RFP can only include one home visiting model.  However, eligible communities may choose to submit one proposal for Category 1 or 2 funding and a second proposal (with a different model) for Category 3 funding.  These proposals can be submitted by the same agency or different agencies.  Both proposals must be endorsed by the Best Beginnings coalition, except for proposals from communities that do not currently have Best Beginnings coalitions (Anaconda-Deer Lodge County, Blackfeet Tribe (Blackfeet Reservation), Blaine County, Crow Tribe (Crow Reservation), Fort Belknap Reservation, Glacier County, Jefferson County, Chippewa Cree Tribe (Rocky Boy’s Reservation), and Sanders County.)
Agencies delivering home visiting services with MIECHV funds must become affiliates/implementing agencies approved by the model developers before starting to provide home visiting services. The agencies providing services may be a subcontractor of the offeror.
Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No1
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Rhonda R. Grandy
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP14-2692R  

	1. 
	13
	3.1
	Q.
Category 3: MIECHV Service Delivery funds ($207,000 available), item b. No tribes are listed under eligible communities for service delivery funding. Are tribes located in the eligible counties also eligible for this funding?

A.
Yes. The tribes located in the eligible counties are also eligible for the funding.
i. High Risk”: Roosevelt, Hill, Silver Bow, Cascade, Deer Lodge, Glacier, Lincoln, Rosebud (this category includes Fort Peck, Rocky Boy, Blackfeet, and Northern Cheyenne)
ii. “Medium Risk”: Custer, Crow, Blaine, Fort Belknap, Lewis & Clark, Sanders, Broadwater, Big Horn, Meagher, Granite, Richland, Sheridan, Valley (this category includes Crow and Ft. Belknap) 
iii. “Low Risk”: Dawson, Ravalli, Musselshell, Powell, Golden Valley, Pondera, Fallon, Gallatin, Jefferson, Carbon.



	2. 
	24
	5.0
	Q.
Do requests for service delivery funding need to be separated and distinguished from expansion funding requests in the budget tables?
A.
Yes. The amount of Service Delivery funding requested must be clearly distinguished from the amount of Expansion funding requested.  The Budget Table and Budget Narrative in Section 5 should reflect the amount of funding requested under each category.  The response must clearly state the expected caseload under each funding source in Section 3.2.9. Responses in Section 4.2.2 “Staffing Plan and Description” must clearly state whether staff will be funded with MIECHV Service Delivery or MIECHV Expansion funds.

	3. 
	13
	3.1
	Q.
For this proposal, what is the definition of “low-income”?
A.
Low income is defined as below 200% of the federal poverty level.

	4. 
	14 and following
	3.2
	Q.
If we are not a reservation and predominantly white are we still allowed to apply for the Family Spirit Program?  We have researched it and feel it fits very well with our communities.

A.
The Family Spirit website describes the program as “an evidence-based and culturally tailored home-visiting intervention delivered by Native American paraprofessionals as a core strategy to support young Native parents from pregnancy to 3 years post-partum.”  The model will only be funded for Native communities.


	5. 
	General
	
	Q.
I am looking for a sample contract or letter of agreement between a non-profit and another entity (in our case the Town of Eureka) that will be the fiscal agent for a grant.
A.
We do not have a sample, as the language that is included is often specific to the agencies involved.  Two contacts that may be able to provide their versions are:

Carol Townsend, United Way of Gallatin http://www.greatergallatinunitedway.org/staff, or Kirsten Lundgren, United Way of Yellowstone in Billings, http://www.unitedwayyellowstone.org/staff. 



	6. 
	General
	
	Q.
Can we apply for both MIECHV expansion funds and MIECHV Service Delivery funds?

A.
Yes.  The bottom of page 13 and top of page 14 of the RFP describe what funding communities can apply for:

“Only one proposal for MIECHV Expansion funds for each community will be accepted; the application must be supported by the community’s Best Beginnings (early childhood) coalition and a letter of support or endorsement must be included with the offeror’s response to this RFP (except for those applying under Category 2).  
Eligible communities may ALSO choose to:

A) Request that the proposal for the community be considered for a combination of both MIECHV Expansion funds AND MIECHV Service Delivery funds (Category 1 or 2 and Category 3), or;

B) Submit a second proposal for MIECHV Service Delivery funds (Category 3), which can propose to fund a different home visiting model than the first proposal. This application should also indicate the support and involvement of the “Best Beginnings coalition.”
Section 3.2.2 requires offerors to indicate what funding source they would like the proposal to be considered for. The amount of Service Delivery funding requested must be clearly distinguished from the amount of Expansion funding requested.  The Budget Table and Budget Narrative in Section 5 should reflect the amount of funding requested under each category.  The response must clearly state the expected caseload under each funding source in Section 3.2.9. Responses in Section 4.2.2 “Staffing Plan and Description” must clearly state whether staff will be funded with MIECHV Service Delivery or MIECHV Expansion funds.


	7. 
	14
	3.2 #6
	Q.
Is it acceptable to only include a list of community partner’s agencies (Not names or positions that they hold)?

A.
Yes. Agency names or type of partner (i.e. business leader, commissioner) should be included.  The names and positions of individuals are not necessary.

	8. 
	15
	3.2 #8
	Q.
Within this question there is a-p; is it acceptable to answer this response with a statement that our agency understand and compiles with a-p of question number 8?

A.
Offerors must state that they agree to comply with the requirements in a-p. A statement to that effect is an acceptable response.

	9. 
	General
	
	Q.
Is it acceptable to reference an attachment within the response to the RFP (such as helping to describe our organization though an attachment of our organization chart)?

A.
Attachments may be included to supplement the information provided in the RFP.  If attachments are used, they must clearly reference the section of the proposal with which they correspond.  However, except where a specific document is needed to respond to a section of the RFP, such as the letter of support/endorsement required in 3.2.7, and the Model-Specific Budget Tool required in Section 5, attachments should not be used as the sole means of responding to a section of the RFP.

	10. 
	14-20
	3
	Q.
Is it acceptable to provide responses within this section with answers to questions that “(Offeror’s Name) understand and will comply . . . ”?

A.
Stating that the offeror understands and agrees to comply is an acceptable answer to item 3.2.8 (page 15).  It is not an acceptable answer to any other item in Section 3.

	11. 
	General
	
	Q.
Is there a page limit for the final response?

A.
There is no page limit.  RFP responses should focus written efforts on the scored sections of the proposal, which will be the basis for determining final scores and contract awards.

	12. 
	General
	
	Q.
Is it acceptable to include as many attachments as necessary within our written proposal?

A.
Attachments may be included to supplement the information provided in the RFP.  If attachments are used, they must clearly reference the section of the proposal with which they correspond.  However, except where a specific document is needed to respond to a section of the RFP, such as the letter of support/endorsement required in 3.2.7, and the Model-Specific Budget Tool required in Section 5, attachments should not be used as the sole means of responding to a section of the RFP. 

	13. 
	18
	3.2 #13, 14
	Q.
For this question does there need to be a narrative response in addition to the information provided within the table?

A.
A narrative response should be included if it will help the reviewers understand the information provided in the table or if it describes why required information is not included in the table, such as the date when home visitors were trained in the model, if training already occurred.

	14. 
	20
	3.3 #1-4
	Q.
Does this section of the RFP need to be included within our written proposal response?

A.
No.

	15. 
	7
	1.7.3
	Q.
Can two electronic copies be submitted on the same thumb drive or disc?

A.
No. Two separate thumb drives or discs must be submitted.

	16. 
	23-25
	5
	Q.
When developing the budget for this RFP how many months should the budget be developed for (i.e., 12 months or 15 months)?

A.
The budget can be developed for 12 or 14 months (May 2014 through June 2015).  Offerors should clearly state whether they developed a 12 or 14 month budget.  If their proposal is successful, offerors who submitted a 12 month budget will receive a 10% increase in their contract amount to account for the additional 2 months.

	17. 
	5
	1.2
	Q.
What is the time period for the proposal for MIECHV Expansion funds (Category 1 on page 13 section 3)?

A.
The total time period for the Expansion funds is April 2014-Sept. 30, 2016.  The budgets and contracts for the first year of this funding will be for May 2014 through June 2015. Contracts are expected to be renewed annually through Sept. 30, 2016.

	18. 
	General
	
	Q.
My understanding is all service delivery money has gone through local health departments up to this date; are health departments getting “preference” for service delivery money?

A.
No.

	19. 
	14
	3.1
	Q.
Question is related to “eligible communities’ paragraph at top of page”. Can we write one RFP for the same program if we are writing for funding “Category 1: MIECH Expansion” and funding “Category 3: Service Delivery”?

If yes then, 1) How should a budget be done for each “category” in the RFP (i.e., same template, but each one labeled appropriate for its category)? 2) For questions 3.2 through 4.2 if the majority of the responses to each question is the same for both funding categories is it acceptable to state at the beginning of the response “This response applies to funding Categories 1 & 3”?

A.
Yes; one RFP response can be submitted for funding under both Category 1 and Category 3. The RFP response can only propose to implement one home visiting model.

The Budget Table and Budget Narrative in Section 5 should reflect the amount of funding requested under each category (same template used for both).
Responses for questions in Section 3.2 can be the same for both funding sources, except for 3.2.9 (caseload). The response must clearly state the expected caseload for each funding source in Section 3.2.9.  Responses in Section 4.2.1 “Organization Profile and Experience” can be the same for both funding sources. Responses in Section 4.2.2 “Staffing Plan and Description” must clearly state whether staff will be funded with MIECHV Service Delivery or MIECHV Expansion funds.

	20. 
	13
	3.1
	Q.
Category 2 funding: Is this funding for 1year (12 months)? For Deer Lodge County is the amount  we may apply for $100,000?
A.
Budgets should reflect the amount for the first year of the program.  There is no limit on the amount of funding communities can request in their budgets.  The available funding will be distributed among the qualified proposals.  The state estimated an average of $100,000 per community, realizing that some communities may request more than that amount and some may request less.

	21. 
	13
	3.1
	Q.
Category 3 Funding: Is this also for 1year? For Deer Lodge County Is the amount that may be applied for $69,000? This will be applied for by our Best Beginning partner agency that currently serves the at-risk population in the community. It is a nonprofit and wants to utilize PAT.

A.
Budgets should reflect the amount for the first year of the program.  There is no limit on the amount of funding communities can request in their budgets. The available funding will be distributed among the qualified proposals under Category 3.

	22. 
	23
	5
	Q.
For the budget, will you please clarify the timeframe which the budget should cover i.e. a 12 month period or 15 months?

A.
The budget can be developed for 12 or 14 months (May 2014 through June 2015).  Offerors should clearly state whether they developed a 12 or 14 month budget.  12 month budgets will receive a 10% increase to account for the additional 2 months.

	23. 
	23
	5
	Q.
For the model-specific budget tool, we are PAT trained, but haven’t implemented fully yet due to lack of funds.  For this RFP, do you want only the Start Up Year 1 budget from the tool or do you need the Existing PAT Affiliate after 1st year also?

A.
The “First Year Tool” should be used for new programs that have not completed training and paid for the curriculum and other start-up costs.  The “After 1st Year Tool” should be used for programs that have covered the start-up costs. If some start-up costs were not covered during initial implementation (for example, purchase of hearing screening equipment or purchase of ASQ screening materials), these items may be included in the “After 1st Year” budget and in the Budget Table and Budget Narrative provided in response to Section 5.

	24. 
	13
	3.1
	Q.
Priority populations for services are to include “low income”.  Can you please define for the purposes of this funding, what is considered low income?

A.
Low income is less than 200% of the Federal Poverty Level.

	25. 
	17
	3.2 #17
	Q.
Do we need to use the timeline template that appears on page 18 or can we use a spreadsheet that has the months across the top and the activities listed down the left hand column with an X under the appropriate month?

A.
Offerors must use the template on page 18, section 3.2.13 of the RFP.

	26. 
	12
	3.1
	Q.
Is it possible for us to submit applications for different counties? For example, can we submit one application for Lewis and Clark County and one for Ravalli County?

A.
Only one proposal for MIECHV Expansion funds for each community will be accepted.    However, the same organization may submit proposals for different communities. The proposal must be supported by the community’s Best Beginnings (early childhood) coalition (except those communities without current coalitions: Anaconda-Deer Lodge County, Blackfeet Tribe (Blackfeet Reservation), Blaine County, Crow Tribe (Crow Reservation), Fort Belknap Reservation, Glacier County, Jefferson County, Chippewa Cree Tribe (Rocky Boy’s Reservation), and Sanders County).  

	27. 
	44
	15

C-2 Auto Insurance
	Q.
Per our Finding, Roosevelt County currently has automobile liability of $750,000/Claim and $1,500,000/Occurrence.  Will you please adjust these numbers in our contract?

A.
The contract language will not be adjusted.  The Master Contract with all counties requires that automobile liability coverage must be $1 million/claim, $2 million/occurrence.  The Master Contract with Roosevelt County, including this provision, was signed by a commissioner on 6/4/2012.

	28. 
	
	Billings
	Q.
Through this grant, is 3rd party billing optional?  (Medicaid and private insurance clients)

A.
Offerors can bill 3rd parties for services. Programs must be able to document that they are not billing two parties for the same service.
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